Item No. 5

™ AMeES MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members
From: Major Dan Walter, Ames Police Department
Date: November 25, 2025

Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal

The following licenses are eligible for renewal:

a. Ames History Museum, 416 Douglas Avenue, Special Class C Retail
Alcohol License

b. Casey's #4315, 3218 Orion Drive, Class E Retail Alcohol License

c. The Café, 2616 Northridge Parkway, Class C Retail Alcohol License with
Catering Privilege and Outdoor Service

d. Casey's #4314, 1118 South Duff Avenue, Class E Retail Alcohol License

A review of Police Department records for the past 12 months found no liquor law
violations for Ames History Museum, Casey's #4315, or The Cafe. Therefore,
the Police Department recommends license renewal of these businesses.

A review of police records for the past 12 months found Casey's #4314, 1118
South Duff Ave, was cited during a compliance check for serving alcohol to an
underage person on October 9, 2025. The clerk did not request or check the
individual's ID. The Police Department will continue to monitor this establishment.
Staff will also encourage the establishment to attend ID training. There have
been no other liquor law violations and, therefore the Police Department
would recommend renewal.
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